Rebeccah Fletcher

Experience & Compassion West Frankfort, IL 62896 r.fletchercnm@gmail.com +1 618 694 6220

Thirteen years experience in relationship-based healthcare. Strong advanced practice evaluation and planning skills acquired through Master's Degree nursing (MSN) with companion Doctor of Nursing Practice (DNP) program at Frontier Nursing University.

Dependable, competent, evidence-based healthcare delivery. Devoted to compassionate care, with the aim of increasing health in rural and underserved populations, while improving patient experiences and decreasing healthcare costs. Proven record of successful multidisciplinary communication and collaboration.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Certified Nurse Midwife

International SOS - Blackstone, VA September 2021 to Present

Clinical & Administrative OB Leadership

- Initiation and Implementation of camp OB Program
- Coordinator of Case Management for camp OB/GYN patients
- Clinics and Administrative manager of OB/GYN providers on base
- Triage care of Obstetrical and Gyne patients at Afghan Triage Facility
- Routine PNC
- · Collaboration with local hospitals for births and care of medically fragile patients

Certified Nurse Midwife

Montrose Memorial Hospital - Montrose, CO March 2021 to July 2021

Nurse-Midwife Hospitalist

- · Completed National Health Service Loan Repayment obligation at this site
- Privileges at Montrose Memorial Hospital
- 24-hour in-house shifts
- Hospital @ 360-380 births per year
- Antepartum, Intrapartum, Postpartum Care
- C-Section 1st Assist

Advanced Practice Nurse

Heartland Women's Healthcare - Carbondale, IL November 2018 to November 2020

Certified Nurse-Midwife

- Preconception, Antepartum, and Postpartum Care
- Labor and Birth Attendance (average of 10 births per month)
- Active Privileges at Memorial Hospital of Carbondale
- Antepartum Care
- Labor Management & Delivery
- Postpartum Care
- C-Section first assistant
- Breastfeeding Support
- Gynecological Care
- Family Planning
- Peri/Post-menopausal Care
- Mental Health Care
- Quality Improvement

Advanced Practice Nurse

Shawnee Healthcare OB/GYN - Herrin, IL November 2016 to November 2018

Carbondale, IL Certified Nurse-Midwife

Student Nurse-Midwife

Heartland Women's Healthcare - Marion, IL February 2016 to August 2016

Clinical Practicum

- Nexplanon certification
- IUD insertion training
- Suturing of 1st and 2nd degree lacerations
- Assessment and evaluation of 20-25 patients per day, under CNM supervision
- Completion of 675+ clinical hours and 45+ births
- Preconception visits
- Antepartum care
- Labor Management
- Postpartum evaluation and care
- Gynecological visits
- Family Planning
- Peri-/Post-menopausal care
- Common health problems
- Newborn Assessments
- Breastfeeding Support

Obstetric RN

Southern Illinois Healthcare October 2009 to May 2016

RN Shared Leadership

Southern Illinois Healthcare - Carbondale, IL 2013 to 2014

• Baby-Friendly Breastfeeding Task Force 1/2014 - 2015

• Provision of direct client care. Labor and delivery triage; Low risk, low intervention births; Mother-infant bonding & breastfeeding support; Preterm & high risk deliveries;

Antepartum & postpartum care; Infant transitional care & support.

• Relationship-based care of mothers and their families; Provision of education through

therapeutic communication and reliable support.

• Technically proficient; Comfortable with computerized charting and documentation systems.

• Cultivated collaborative relationships; Worked cohesively with all healthcare professionals to support continuity of quality, respectful care.

Obstetric LPN

Southern Illinois Healthcare - Carbondale, IL October 2008 to September 2009

LPN-ADN Bridge

Carbondale, Illinois

• Received training, incorporating combination of technical and critical thinking skills with emphasis on relationship-based care specific to obstetrical nursing.

Certified Nurse Midwife

Education

MSN in DNP Frontier Nursing University - Hyden, KY September 2014 to September 2017

ADN-MSN in Bridge

Frontier Nursing University - Hyden, KY August 2013 to August 2014

Associate of Science in Nursing in Nursing

John A. Logan College - Carterville, IL August 2009

Doctor of Nursing Practice

Nursing Licenses

RN

Skills

- Teaching
- Nursing
- Presentation skills
- Management

- Analysis skills
- Data analysis skills
- EMR Systems
- Infant Care
- Triage
- Laboratory Experience
- Family Planning
- Hospital Experience
- Epic

Certifications and Licenses

APRN

BLS Certification